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JKGeotechnics

Date: 23 June 2020
Ref: 33171Alet

Mary Curtis
68E Caledonia Street
Paddington NSW 2021

Email: richard.mann@ecosystemarchitecture.com.au

GEOTECHNICAL AND HYDROGEOLOGICAL INVESTIGATION
PROPOSED ALTERATIONS AND ADDITIONS
68E CALEDONIA STREET, PADDINGTON, NSW

We confirm that JK Geotechnics prepared a geotechnical and hydrogeological investigation report,
Ref. 33171Arpt dated 12 June 2020, for the proposed alterations and additions at the above site.

Based on the supplied architectural drawings and the advice presented in our report, we consider that there
should not be any stability issues, and damage should not occur to any adjoining properties as a result of the
proposed basement excavation, underpinning and shoring works, provided the recommendations presented

in our report are adopted in their entirety.
Should you require any further information, please do not hesitate to contact the undersigned.

Yours faithfully
For and on behalf of
JK GEOTECHNICS

A el

Andrew Jackaman
Principal Geotechnical Engineer
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www.jkgeotechnics.com.au JK Geotechnics Pty Ltd ABN 17 003 550 801
T:+61 2 9888 5000 115 Wicks Road, Macquarie Park, NSW, 2113 — PO Box 976 North Ryde BC, NSW, 1670
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